Crazy 2461

Chapter 2461: Borrowing the forensic doctor

“At 4 p.m., In the office of the Kunyang police station. ”
Wu Xiumin was explaining her psychological profile of the murderer to Zhao Yu.

“”"The murderer clearly had a tendency for revenge. | noticed the rise and fall of his chest and the
trembling of his shoulders. All of these showed that he was very agitated at the time ... ”

“’"Don’t look at how he deliberately raised a finger in front of the camera. In fact, he’s panicking. ”

“""Also, | carefully observed the trajectory of his axe. The axe was held very professionally, and all the
slashes were almost vertical, indicating that he had experience with using an axe.”

“""But, the places where he slashed were obviously a little messy. | feel that he didn’t do it on purpose,
and he didn’t want the deceased to suffer for a long time. ”

“’" Also, after cutting him down, we could clearly see that he was panting because of his nervousness. It
was just that we couldn’t feel it very clearly through the daunting mask. ”

“"”So, | think that this is the murderer’s first time killing someone, or at least his first time killing
someone with an axe!”

“""This person is 1.68 meters tall and weighs about 50 kilograms. He shouldn’t be a particularly strong
person!”””

“"”0Oh?”” Zhao Yu asked,””could it be...A woman?”””
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“’"It's hard to say,
it’s really difficult to determine the murderer’s gender

Wu Xiumin said.””The murderer’s loose robe covered his body characteristics, so
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“’"The murderer didn’t use much strength,”” Zhang Peipei, the forensic doctor, said.””According to the
autopsy, out of all the cuts, the murderer hit the head four times, which was fatal!”” ”

“’"Even so, the victim died from excessive blood loss. | checked the wounds, they weren’t very deep!”

“’" At the same position, if it was the team leader, I’'m afraid he would only need to swing the axe to kill
the victim on the spot!”””

“’"Not very strong ...”” Zhao Yu whispered.””It can’t really be a woman, right?”” ”

“””Before this, you asked me to investigate if the murderer deliberately didn’t want to kill the victim so
quickly and wanted her to experience pain?”” Zhang Peipei shook her head and said,””from the
perspective of the autopsy, I'm afraid that’s not the case!”””

“” Although the murderer had limited strength, the axe was brand-new. Under such circumstances, it
would be difficult for him to control it accurately ... ”



“"\When the victim found him, he went up and swung his axe at the victim’s head. Obviously, he was
aiming to killl ”

“””In short, judging from the wound, my speculation is basically the same as sis Wu ‘s. It should be the
first time the murderer killed someone with an axe!”””
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“””Ruthless but inexperienced ...”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and said,””so, it seems that the probability
of revenge is very high! If the murderer is a woman, could it be ... Another old-fashioned third party
question?”””

“""Team leader,”” Zeng ke said as he sat in front of his computer.””From Xu youran’s income and
expenditure records, it doesn’t seem like she has a sugar daddy ...”” ”

“’”She pays her own rent every month. She doesn’t have any other real estate in Kunyang. She doesn’t
even buy a car. She doesn’t spend much on daily expenses and seems to be very meticulous ...”” ”

“””I’'m very curious. How much money can a live streamer with two million fans make in a month?””
Zhang Peipei asked. You can’t even afford a house and a car?”””

“””Nowadays, the income of live streamers is not as high as people think. Sometimes, it depends on
luck,”” Zeng ke said.”” Otherwise, Xu youran wouldn’t have sold those travel products!”” ”

“”"But ...”” Zeng ke looked at the computer and said,””it should be no problem to leave 70000 or 80000
Yuan. When it’s good, it can exceed 100000 Yuan!”””

“""\Wow, this isn’t considered high?”” Zhang Peipei clicked her tongue and pondered.””Do you think I'll
become an internet celebrity soon if | do a live broadcast of the autopsy?”” ”
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.”” Zhao Yu grinned, because he rarely saw Zhang Peipei joking. ”
“”” don’t know about internet celebrities,”” Zeng ke joked.””But I’'m sure she’ll go to prison!”” ”
“Hearing Zeng ke’s words, everyone could not help but smile. ”

“"" Actually, many of Xu youran’s so-called 2 million fans were bought with money. There’s a certain

amount of exaggeration!”” Zeng ke said,””in this day and age, no matter what industry you are in, you
have to pay attention to investment! Only by putting in effort will there be returns!”” ”

“””0h ...”” Zhang Peipei understood.””| see. It seems that even if | start a live broadcast, it will be
difficult for me to become an internet celebrity.”” ”

“""|s there any news from cui and brother Tao?”” Zhao Yu asked Wu Xiumin. ”

“’”| haven ‘t!”” Wu Xiumin quickly replied,””I just asked about the situation. So far, cui has found a few
suspicious fans and is following up on them one by one! ”
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“""Ran Tao also found a few suspicious vehicles, and they are also tracking them down ...

“"Zhao Yu ...”” Just as Wu Xiumin finished speaking, Miao Ying suddenly appeared behind Wu Xiumin.
She rushed to Zhao Yu and asked,””have you heard about the case in Jingjiang?”” ”



“"\What?”” Zhao Yu was stunned, then nodded and said,””Captain Shi told me this morning that a
female corpse was found by the river. What's wrong? Don’t tell me she’s really a nostalgic female
streamer?”””
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“”"I don’t think so!”” Miao Ying frowned and said,””this corpse ... Is very strange! The body was soaked
in water, and it seemed to have been frozen. Most importantly, the forensic doctors couldn’t find the
cause of death!”””

“" Ah?”” Zhao Yu was confused.””Soaked in water, frozen in ice, and can’t find the cause of death?””
Then nn n
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“Miao Ying looked at Zhang Peipei and said,””the Jing Jiang police station called the provincial Office and
said that they couldn’t handle the body. They hoped that the provincial Office could send a more
professional forensic doctor over. The provincial Office thought that it would be best to send our Special
Investigation Group’s forensic doctor over, because they were also worried that the body might be
related to the live broadcast case.”” ”

“””And, as soon as possible ...”” Miao Ying said.””The condition of the body is very complicated. They are
afraid that they will not be able to protect it well and delay the case ...”” ”

“’"Oh?"” Zhang Peipei was very curious.””’There’s such a thing?”” ”

“””How about this!”” Miao Ying said,””Peipei and | will go and take a look! From Kunyang to lJingjiang,
it’s only an hour and a half by car ...”””
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“’”QOkay, okay ...”” Zhao Yu said, then asked curiously,””there shouldn’t be many famous female
streamers, right? If she was really a female streamer, she would have recognized her long ago, right? ”

“’"It seems like ...”” Zhao Yu realized a new problem.””The female corpse in Jing River ... Could it be a
new case?”””

“””| think so too, but the identity of the corpse hasn’t been revealed yet, so everything is hard to say!””

”
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“’"Then ... Be careful ...”” Zeng ke quickly came over to tell Zhang Peipei, then said,””if it is proven that it
has nothing to do with the live broadcast case, then it will no longer be under our control.”” ”

“’"Finish your work quickly and come back early!”” ”

Zhang Peipei nodded and immediately started to prepare for departure with Miao Ying.
Was it?

“Zhao Yu thought to himself,””I’'m afraid it’s not that simple.”” ”

A storm is coming!

“Double Gen variation, plus a “”kun”” hexagram, how could it be so simple? It seemed like ... He was
going to face a new challenge! ”



Chapter 2462: Chapter 2457-unusual request for help

At 8 pm.

In a small restaurant opposite the Kunyang police station.
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“"”Boss,”” cui Lizhu said worriedly, biting the end of her chopsticks.””We came out to eat something
good this time, and we didn’t call brother Tao along. If he finds out later, he’ll definitely be mad again!””

”

“’"He doesn’t have a temper with you, but he’s very fierce with me!”” ”
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Stop fooling around,”” Zhao Yu said, his face dark.””It’s just a bridge rice noodle. What’s with him? he
should be crazy!”””

“As he spoke, the boss brought out a large pot of steaming cross bridge rice noodles. ”

“Zhao Yu and the others then started to prepare the vinegar dish and sesame oil. After a tiring day, they
were indeed hungry, so they didn’t say much and just ate a lot. ”

“After her stomach felt better, cui Lizhu started to talk again. ”

“""Boss, where’s little Nana?”” Cui Lizhu blinked her kind big eyes and asked,””did you guys break up
because you beat him up too hard last time? ”
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“""She’s a girl. You went easy on her last time. What’s wrong with losing once? You ...

“""Yes,”” Zeng ke said, slurping a mouthful of rice noodles.””Tao told me about it several times
before!”” Team leader, where did little na go? Was he really transferred?”” ”

“""Brother Tao, you want to pursue little na?”” Cui Lizhu pouted.””She’s just a Toad who wants to eat
sweet and sour pork. Can’t you tell how much that girl is in love with our boss?”” ”

“" Alright, alright!”” Zhao Yu slammed the table, causing the rice noodle soup to splash out.””Let’s not
talk about her for now. Let’s talk about something serious. ”

“”"Xiao Cui, you’'ve been searching for a day. Have you found anything?”” ”
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“""Ajya ...”"” Cui Lizhu suddenly became dispirited at the mention of the case. She pouted and said,””just

from the perspective of interpersonal relationships, this case is not easy to solve!”” ”
“””The human relationships of this goddess are not just complicated! ”
“""\Nell, she’s quite a scheming person. She keeps a certain distance from many male fans and friends! ”

“7"I"ll never refuse you if you treat me to a meal or give me gifts, but if you want to take things further
with me, then I’'m sorry, no!”

“””Some people say that she’s been telling too many jokes, so she doesn’t believe in love anymore ... ”

“’”Some people also say that she’s a miser, relying on these male fans to treat her to a better life ... ”



“”"There are also people who say that she enjoys the process of being chased ... ”

“’"0Of course, there are also people who say that she’s sick and that she’s in love with someone of the
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same surname ...

“"”|s that so?"”” Zeng ke said,””if | were a man who was pursuing her and spending a lot of money on
her, but she remained indifferent, | would definitely be very angry!”” ”

“""Yes,”” cui Lizhu said.””| focused on investigating the male fans who gave her gifts and spent a lot of
money on her. | didn’t expect that there would be hundreds of them!”” ”

“””Captain Shi has sent more people to investigate. It will definitely take a long time!”” ”

“""Cui,”” Zeng ke said,””shouldn’t we focus on those who were poor but had spent a lot of money on Xu
youran?”””

“””| think, if she was a rich man or a second-generation rich man, although she spent a lot of money, she
wouldn’t feel bad about it,”” Zeng ke analyzed.””But, if she was a poor person who gave everything for
her, then ... Wouldn’t the possibility of causing a psychological deformity be much higher?”””

“””Do | need you to remind me of this?”” Cui Lizhu said,””| followed this pattern, but Did you know? ”

“’"These people are all over the country! Although the live streaming platform had verbally agreed to
give their full support, their efficiency was limited ... ”
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“’”Let me tell you another strange thing!”” Cui Lizhu whispered,””the platform is making a lot of money.
Ever since the live video streaming incident, the popularity of the platform has increased several times!

”

“’"\Who would have thought that a live broadcast of a murder case would be an advertisement for
them!”” ”

“’"It can’t be?"”” Zeng ke grinned.””There’s such a thing?”” ”

nn

people are always curious. After the case
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“Wu Xiumin, who had been silent for a long time, said,
appeared, the comments section exploded. Everyone was talking about it.
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“’"I've already asked MeowMeow to talk to the internet security team,”” Zhao Yu said.””I've asked

them to keep an eye on the comments section.”””

“""Yes,”” cui Lizhu said, giving him a thumbs up.””There are many talents in the comments section.
Maybe we can find something new!”””

“""But ...”” Zhao Yu said.””It feels like the murderer wasn’t a fan of Xu youran ‘s!”””
“Oh?"” “’Isn’t it?””cui Lizhu asked. ”

“’"The killing is being live-streamed! The whole screen is filled with hostility!”” Zhao Yu took a bite of
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the shaobing and said,””if the murderer was a fan of Xu youran, how could he have done it so quickly?"”

”



“Wu Xiumin nodded and said,””yes ... Although she hurt me before, | still hesitated when it came to
fighting her ...”””

“”0h ..."”” Zeng ke nodded.””But the murderer in the video did not hesitate at all, and he was very
brutal, so ...”””

“"”S0,”” Zhao Yu said,””we have to find another direction. Could it be that Xu youran attacked someone
during the live broadcast?”” ”
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cui Lizhu said.””Xu youran’s live broadcast is known for being sharp, and the people she

'IIII ”

“’"Too many,
has offended are all old noses

“”"Take travel agencies as an example. She has offended almost all the travel agencies in Kun Yang, no,
the entire Nanyun province, right?”” Cui Lizhu said,””there were even a few times when he was sued,
but the case was eventually settled out of court ...”””

“””To the point of killing someone,”” Zhao Yu said,””he must hate her to the core! Xiao Cui, you can
check who was the most miserable among those who had been scolded by Xu youran!”

“"”For example, the kind that goes bankrupt, breaks up with his wife and children, and can’t do anything
to Xu youran ...”””

“” And,”” Wu Xiumin said,””shouldn’t we also investigate the travel agencies that sued Xu youran?””
Find out the reason why they sued Xu youran, and how they settled the matter in the end.”
“"”Perhaps, these were also the factors that caused Xu youran’s death!”

nn n
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“"”Team leader, I'm free now!”” She offered. I'll handle thi
“*” Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded in agreement. ”

“At that moment, there was a WeChat video call request from the dining table. Zhao Yu quickly took out
his phone, but there was no response. ”

“’"It's mine.”” Zeng ke quickly put his mobile phone in front of everyone.””It’s Peipei!”” ”
“As he spoke, he pressed the answer button. ”

“’"Peipei, how is it?”” “’It's over so soon?”” Zeng ke asked, looking at the video. ”
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“""Zeng ke,”” Zhang Peipei asked in a hurry,””are you with team leader Zhao?"” ”

“’”0h, I'm here!”” Zeng ke quickly turned the phone around and pointed it at Zhao Yu.”

“’"\What’s wrong, Peipei?”” Zhao Yu could tell that there was a problem from Zhang Peipei’s urgent
voice, and his heart was suddenly covered with a shadow. ”
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“’”| can’t handle it!”” Zhang Peipei said anxiously,””can you please ask the criminal Division to send my

master here?”””

“""\What?"”” Zhao Yu suddenly stood up, feeling that the situation was getting worse. He quickly
asked,””what’s wrong, Dr. Zhang? what happened?”””



“”That ... That female body ...”” Zhang Peipei said nervously.””There’s really a problem!”” I'm afraid
that | can only ask my master to do it!”””

Chapter 2463: Black-and-white photo

Bald ...

“At around 10 O’ clock in the evening, Ran Tao was munching on hot instant noodles. ”
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“""Boss, what did you guys have for dinner?”” Ran Tao asked Zhao Yu with concern,””are you hungry?

Do you want some?”””

“""\We're eating rice noodles.”” Zhao Yu looked at the information that Ran Tao had brought over and
said without looking up,””so ... There are twenty-two suspects to investigate?”” ”

“’"There are 20 left, and we have eliminated two ...”” Ran Tao said.””We made this judgment based on
the vehicles that were parked near Xu youran’s house during the time of her death!”””

“7”More than half of them came from the parking lot of the commercial Street. Ran Tao said
seriously,””to be more precise, we only found suspicious vehicles. If the murderer chose to walk or
other means of transportation, it would be difficult to judge!”” ”

“””If the murderer wanted to go to Xu youran’s house to commit the crime, he would have to be
carrying a school bag that was big enough to hold an axe, a robe, and a mask!”” Zhao Yu asked,””have
you ever found such a suspect?”””

“’”| did, but there were too many of them,”” Ran Tao said, shaking his head.””Backpackers are
everywhere in the business district, coming and going from all directions. It was really difficult to
investigate.”” ”

“"”Besides, people are different from cars. Cars have license plates, but people can only look at their
faCES!HH n

“’”Same old rules, Tao,”” Zhao Yu said.””Go forward and check on Xu youran’s recent movements to see
if anyone followed her.”

“”Since the murderer was well-prepared, he must have investigated Xu youran before!”” ”

“””] understand, | understand!”” Ran Tao said,””don’t worry, boss. I've been doing field work for so long,
so I'm already familiar with these basic investigations!”” ”

“””Criminals these days are too cunning,”” Ran Tao sighed.””They entered the house and killed people
so blatantly, and it was even broadcast live, but they didn’t leave any traces. It’s really infuriating!”” ”

“Ran Tao then asked,””by the way, have you made any progress in interpersonal relationships?”” ”

“Upon hearing Ran Tao’s question, Zhao Yu told him about the investigation in a concise manner. ”
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“""Hey! This is another difficult case!”” Ran Tao said gloomily,
back in Manzhou!”””

although it’'s warm here, | feel like I'm

“As Zhao Yu looked at the information, he walked to the whiteboard and began to add information. ”

“Ran Tao finished all the soup in the instant noodle Box, then said to Zhao Yu,””””Boss, can | ask you
something? this time, you didn’t let Xi menna come over. Could it be because of the martial arts
sparring?”””

“It wasn’t the first time that Zhao Yu had heard such a thing, so he ignored Ran Tao and continued to
add information. ”
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“""\Well ...”” Ran Tao had no choice but to stand up and say,””in that case, I'll continue. I'll go to the
video team to see if there’s any new news ...”” ”

Zhao Yu continued to ignore him.
“Ran Tao had no choice but to clean up the instant noodles, then turn around and leave the office. ”
“However, before he could go out, a travel-worn person came in from outside! ”

“""Eh? Team leader Miao?”” Ran Tao was surprised.””Why are you back?”” Didn’t you go to Jingjiang
with Zhang Peipei? Why? Done with your business?”” ”

“Upon hearing Miao Ying’s name, Zhao Yu was surprised and quickly turned around. ”

nn nn

“""Zhao Yu,”” Miao Ying came up to Zhao Yu and said,””the Jingjiang case is a little ... A little strange ...

”

nn;

“"" s that so?”” Zhao Yu quICkly brought a chair for Miao Ylng and aSked, is it still because of the bOdy‘P
I've already spoken to the criminal Division. Gao Facai will arrive by 9 a.m. Tomorrow at the latest, and
the equipment will be shipped over by air ...”””
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Strange?”” Ran Tao was also curious, so he pulled a chair and sat down. ”

“At the same time, Zeng ke, who was working in front of his computer in the distance, also stopped
what he was doing and listened carefully. ”

“’"The last time you fought with a corpse like this was when you were in the seven stars hanging
coffins!”” After Miao Ying sat down, she said with a dry mouth,””strange things happen every year, but
it happened again this year!”” ”

nn ?/I ”nn

“""Tao,”” Zhao Yu pointed to the water dispenser in the distance,””can you have a better eye

“””0h, oh ...”” Ran Tao understood and quickly went to the water dispenser to get Miao Ying some
water.”

“"”Zhao Yu,”” Miao Ying said,””this time, we have to investigate both cases at the same time! Zhang
Peipei is extracting her DNA and comparing it with the missing persons database as soon as possible.
Hopefully, we can find out her identity as soon as possible!”” ”



“””Slow down,”” Zhao Yu reminded her.””Ever since the female corpse appeared in Jingjiang, why do |
feel like all of you are in a mess? ”

“’”Tell me, what’s so strange about her?”” ”

“’’Hmm ...”” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then quickly took out her phone.””Let me show you a
few photos!”””

“At that time, Ran Tao had already filled the cup with hot water. After passing the cup to Miao Ying, he
quickly came to Zhao Yu'’s side to watch. ”

“Out of curiosity, Zeng ke couldn’t resist the temptation, so he also left his desk and came to Zhao Yu.”
“Zhao Yu saw that it was not a photo on the phone, but a video. ”

He saw a woman in a white woolen sweater and a black skirt lying on the bank of the clear river.

“The woman’s lips were painted bright red, her eyebrows thick, and her eyes wide open.”

“If her pupils had not dilated, she would have thought that a living person was lying on the ground! ”

“The most surprising thing was that the woman’s body was wet, but it was still emitting white steam, as
if she had just been steamed ... ”

“’"How ... How did this happen?”” Ran Tao was dumbfounded.””Why is there white smoke?"” ”
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Miao Ying said.””According to the witnesses who first found the body,
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“’"It's not just white smoke,
there was ice on the body ...

“""|ce shards ...”” Ran Tao quickly asked,””frozen?"” "
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“’"The deceased should have been washed ashore from the river!”” Miao Ying said,””the water
temperature of Jing River is around 25 degrees Celsius all year round. It’s impossible for it to freeze ...

”
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“"\Wow, what’s the meaning of this?”” Ran Tao was puzzled.””Where did the ice shards come from?”” ”
“’"\What's the cause of death?”” Zhao Yu asked,””you still haven’t found her?”” ”

“""Yes,”” Miao Ying said.””He didn’t drown, and there were no external injuries. He didn’t seem to have
been poisoned, and the cause of death is still unknown. ”

“’” As for the autopsy ... Zhang Peipei hesitated for a long time, but in the end, she didn’t dare to dissect
the body, because she found that the body was unusual. She was afraid that it would be handled
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incorrectly, so she asked Gao Facai and some experts to come over

““”Unusual ...”” Zhao Yu asked.””lIs it because of the White smoke?”” ”
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“""7hang Peipei found that the female body may have been frozen for a long time,
said.””The internal organs are still in a frozen state ...”” ”

Miao Ying

nn;

“’"No way? Is it that strange?”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””in that case, shouldn’t we transfer Guo
fengzhan over as well? ”



“””He had just dealt with the frozen corpses of the Manchurians!”” ”

“””0Oh my God ...”” Ran Tao gathered his thoughts and said,””someone threw a frozen woman into the
river. What kind of trick is this?”” ”
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Miao Ying swiped her phone and opened another photo.””Look, this
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“”"This isn’t the strangest thing.
is a photo found in the pocket of the body
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Oh?”” Zhao Yu looked at it carefully and realized that it was a black and white photo! ”

Chapter 2464: Mysterious female corpse

“It was a group photo, which seemed to have been taken at a gathering.”
“The seven of them stood under a Big Willow tree, and behind them was an old building. ”
“There were seven people, four men and three women. The three women stood in the middle. ”

“’”Look,”” Miao Ying swallowed, then pointed to a woman standing in the center position in the photo
and said,””look carefully. This woman looks almost the same as the female corpse by the river!”” ”

“Hearing Miao Ying’s words, Zhao Yu and the others suddenly felt a chill. The way they looked at the
photo also changed. ”
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“Ran Tao seemed to be looking for an explanation, so he said in surprise,””this photo is in black and
white, so it’s definitely not short. And ... And ... Look at the people in the photo, they are clearly from the
1970s and 1980s!"” ”
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“"Yup!”” Miao Ying said,””otherwise, why would | think of the seven Star hanging coffins in Fulai

province?”” ”

“’"This ...”” Everyone was shocked again. Zeng ke looked at the photo carefully and finally found the
scariest part. He immediately pointed to the woman in the center position and said in a trembling
voice,””0Oh my God!”” Look at the clothes this woman is wearing. Why is it exactly the same as the
female corpse?”” ”

“After hearing what Zeng ke said, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but shiver. He finally understood why Zhang
Peipei and Miao Ying looked a little out of it today! ”

“’”0Oh my God ...”” Ran Tao opened his mouth wide and said,””did he ... Travel back in time?"” ”
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“After hearing Ran Tao’s words, Zhao Yu’s forehead was covered in cold sweat. The word ““time travel””

had obviously agitated him!”

“”"The photo ...”” Zeng ke asked Miao Ying.””Have you checked it?”” Is it an old photo, or did someone
deliberately make it old?”””

“’"The equipment there is too outdated,”” Miao Ying said.””I’'m in contact with the Nanyun Provincial
Office to see if it's necessary to transfer the case to Kunyang!”” ”



“””COSPLAY?”” Ran Tao swallowed his saliva.””This woman and the photos are all for show? Or ... Eh?"”
His eyes lit up. Could this be an actor who was currently filming? ”

“””The photos ... The photos are just their props?”” ”
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“””You don’t say, it’s really possible!”” Zhao Yu snapped his fingers and said,
may have something to do with the crew. They killed her and dumped her body

the woman being frozen

| ”
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“He then asked Miao Ying,””should we check the production teams that are filming in Nanyun province
to see if there are any missing actors?”” ”

“””1t can’t be that ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the phone and shook his head.””This is a woman who has
been frozen for more than thirty years, right?”” ”
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“Mm ... Mm ...”” Miao Ying pondered for a moment, then said,””indeed, I'll send someone to check it
out!ll” ”
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“"I"ll go, I'll go!”” Zeng ke said,””I'll just make a phone call ...

“””Impossible!”” Ran Tao waved his hand and said,””how can a woman who has been frozen for more
than 30 years be frozen? Where are you freezing? Furthermore, the most unreasonable thing was, since
he had frozen her, why did he throw her into the river? ”

“"" Are you deliberately being discovered? ”
“”"This doesn’t make sense, does it?”” ”

“Ran Tao’s words did make sense, and the strange atmosphere at the scene was alleviated a lot. ”

nn;

“’"Phew ...”” Miao Ying took a sip of hot water, took a deep breath, and said,””it’s like I'm possessed.
Ever since | saw this female corpse, I've been thinking about the seven-star hanging coffins in Fulai
province!”””
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“’"That was the first time | saw something that science couldn’t explain ...

“’"|t’s not that it can’t be explained,”” Zhao Yu said.””It’s just that I’'m not up to the standard yet. |
haven’t had the time to ask. Those experts have been studying the seven stars hanging coffins for so
long, but haven’t they found anything?”” ”

“Hearing Zhao Yu’s question, everyone was silent. Obviously, no one knew the answer. ”

“7” Alright, just pretend | didn’t say anything!”” Zhao Yu said,””but, we’d better put the female corpse
aside for the time being. The cause of death is unknown, and her identity is unknown. Everything is
unknown, and it’s not for us to investigate! ”

“""So ..."” He pointed to the whiteboard and said,””let’s focus on the murderer who is streaming the
murder!”””

“" According to my experience, this guy is not simple either. He took advantage of the commercial
Street near Xu youran’s house and easily entered Xu youran’s house to kill her. He was able to leave
with blood on his body without being discovered, so he must be difficult to deal with!”



“"Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu turned to face the whiteboard and said,””l told you, it’s not a good thing to film
such a professional criminal investigation TV series these days!”” ”

“""The police’s reserve techniques were all learned by the criminals. They became more cunning than
foxes and all learned anti-detection skills!”” ”

“Ran Tao then said,””l remember that han sai said the same thing when he pleaded guilty. Half of his
anti-detective skills came from his sister, who was a forensic doctor, and the other half came from a TV
dramal”””
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“’"To be honest ...”” Miao Ying took another sip of hot water and said,””the reason why | feel that this
mysterious female corpse is strange now is more or less related to the woman in red from the 3rd oil
extraction plant ...”” ”

“7” Alright,”” Zhao Yu said.””Didn’t we agree on this? “”The woman in red has flipped through the film.
Just like the seven stars hanging coffins, there may be a reasonable explanation, but our technology is
not up to it yet ...”” ”

“’"And ...”"” Zhao Yu continued,””we’ve been hearing it all this time. The guy who touched the
deceased’s belongings and found the body, isn’t he the same?”” ”

“As Zhao Yu spoke, he couldn’t help but look at the system in his mind. ”

“""Yeah ...”” Ran Tao said.””Maybe the mysterious female corpse isn’t that mysterious?”” It won’t be
too late to study her carefully after we find out her identity!”” ”

“" Al Miao Ying sighed and said,””the mysterious female corpse was found by the river. Her body was
emitting white gas, and she was wearing clothes from the 1980s. At that time, many people took photos
of her!”

“" Although it’s all censored, the attention on this body will soon surpass the livestream of the
murder,”” Miao Ying said.””Just wait and see. The higher-ups will either ask us to deal with it while
we're at it, or they’ll send another group of people over!”””

ounn nn n
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“Just as they were talking, Zeng ke’s exclamation was heard from the other side of the desk.”

wunn Eh?llll ”

Ran Tao then noticed that Zeng ke had already returned to his desk.

“""Team leader, sister Miao, look at this!”” Zeng ke turned on the big screen excitedly, and the black-
and-white photo of the female corpse was enlarged on the screen. ”

Everyone looked up and saw that Zeng ke had already edited the picture.
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“""Look!”” Zeng ke pointed at the sign with an arrow and said excitedly,
behind them!”” ”

there is a sign on the house

7 IIIII 4

“’"I've just sharpened it, and the two words at the end of the sign are clearly ‘Academy



“""\Wow ... So-and-so college ...”” Ran Tao’s eyes widened.””So, the building behind ... That is to say ...
We can find out where this building is?”” ”

Chapter 2465: Chapter 2460-putrid

“The next morning, at the scenic Area of Xiaoyao mountain in Kangle city, Nanyun province. ”

“At this time, it was the off-season after the new year. The students had all started school, so there were
not many tourists in the Xiaoyao Mountain Scenic Area. ”

“However, just because there weren’t many tourists didn’t mean that there weren’t any at all. At this
moment, a family of three came from another place and were touring the scenic Area under the
guidance of a tour guide. ”

“His parents were with a cute, six-year-old boy. ”

“’”|t’s said that there are 36 grotto-heavens and 72 blessed lands in Taoism, all of which are recreational
places for Immortals ...”” The tour guide explained in a very authentic way.””People think that Xiaoyao
mountain can reach the heavenly arrival realm, which is auspicious and blessed, so it has attracted many
Taoist cultivators who have been in seclusion to cultivate here! ”

“””From Daoist Ge Hong to heavenly master Qi Yuan to the current perfected cultivator Han Xu, they all
cultivated here ...”” ”

“While listening to the introduction, the child’s father took pictures of his young and beautiful wife.”

“At first glance, his wife was the one taking the selfie. Her movements were unusually skilled, her
posture was elegant, and the mountain beauty was even more beautiful! ”

“”"To be honest, the Taoist temple on the top of the mountain is a modern building. It’s newly built!””
The tour guide walked slowly and continued his introduction.””However, these Taoist cultivators in
history did build many Taoist temples on the mountain. The furthest one could be traced back to the
East Jin Dynasty. However, because it was destroyed more thoroughly later, it was impossible to find it

”

“""Please take a look,”” the tour guide said as he walked up the steps and pointed to an octagonal
pavilion on the mountain.””This is the wave Pavilion, the best place to see the sea of clouds on Xiaoyao
mountain ...”” ”

“’"Tour guide, tour guide ...”” While the tour guide was still explaining, the little boy pointed to the deep
right side of the steps and asked,””what kind of hole is that?”” ”

“’"Hmm ..."”” The tour guide turned his head and saw a cave at the end of the dark path. He smiled and
said,””this cave is not simple!”” Its name was “”bi an air-raid shelter””! Hehehe ...

nnn

“The tour guide’s humorous explanation made the couple, who were taking photos, laugh. ”



“’”Shelter?”” Unexpectedly, the little boy took it seriously and ran straight into the cave. As he ran, he
said,””l want to see what’s inside the air-raid shelter ...”” ”

nn:

“””No, no, no...”” The tour guide quickly shouted,””it’s not a scenic spot, not even a cave. It's an electric
box ."IIII ”

“" Ah?”” The boy’s father was stunned.””An electric box! There’s electricity!”” ”

nn

“”” Aiya, mangmang ... Mangmang ...
chased after the boy and shouted,””

Only then did the boy’s mother realize the danger. She quickly
come back, come back. It’s dangerous there ...”” ”

“"”Little boy ...”” The tour guide quickly chased after him and quickly overtook the boy’s mother. He
stopped the little boy at the entrance of the cave. ”

“"” Aiyo, you scared me to death!”” The boy’s mother held her child in her arms and pointed to the
power line at the entrance of the cave.””The tour guide told you that there’s electricity here! It’ll be
fatal if you get hit by an electric wire!”””
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“""Huff, Huff ...”” At this moment, the boy’s father ran over, panting. He reprimanded,
told you not to run around, not to run around. Why didn’t you listen?”” ”

mangmang, |

“’"This is a mountain, and the altitude is very high! You’re running around everywhere. Even without
wires, it’s still very dangerous ... Hmm ...”” ”

“While he was reprimanding the little boy, the boy’s father was facing the cave with the electric box. In
his daze, he suddenly saw something in the cave. ”

“Because of the electric box, there was originally an iron door at the entrance of the cave. However, the
iron door was now open, and through the gap of the door, he could see what was inside. ”

“After sensing that something was wrong behind the door, the boy’s father put away his camera and
slowly walked toward the cave entrance ... ”

“’"Hey, mangmang’s daddy, what are you doing?”” The boy’s mother was anxious.””There’s electricity,
there’s electricity ...”” ”

“’"\What’s wrong, Sir?”” ”
The tour guide was also confused and followed the boy’s father to the cave entrance.
“7" Ah?"” Suddenly, the boy’s father saw something. He reached out and pushed the cave door open ... ”

Squeak ...

“The old iron door made a sound of corrosion. As the light from the outside shone into the cave, the
situation inside the cave was immediately seen clearly by the people outside. ”

“"Argh! Ah ...””The boy’s mother was so scared that she staggered out, but she quickly rushed back and
covered the little boy’s eyes! ”

“" Ah11?”” The boy’s father and the tour guide were also shocked. The tour guide quickly took out his
phone and said in a trembling voice,””1 ... I'll call the security guards!”” ”



“"”Phew ... Phew ..”””

The boy’s father was quite bold. He actually took two steps forward and came to the entrance of the
cave.

He looked into the cave and saw two people lying on the ground. One was a man and the other was a
woman!

“The reason why they could be identified quickly was that they were not wearing any clothes. Their
bodies seemed to be wrapped in some kind of dirty mud, covered with dirt ... ”

“The two of them were as thin as firewood, like skeletons, lying on the ground motionless. It was
unknown how long they had been dead ... ”

“A rancid smell seeped out of the cave, causing the boy’s father to cover his nose and mouth.”

“""His ... His father ...”” At that moment, the boy’s mother saw her husband standing at the door and
staring at the corpse. She quickly shouted,””hurry ... Hurry up and get out of the way. Let’s go ...”””

“However, the boy’s father turned a deaf ear and stared at the two corpses. ”

“After a short while, he squatted down and wanted to take a closer look at the woman’s body that was
closest to the cave entrance! ”

“The woman’s unkempt hair was covered in oil and dust. She was lying on her back, and her face was
covered in dirt. It was almost impossible to see her face clearly, but from the wrinkles on her skin, she
should not be young!”

“However, just as the boy’s father was carefully observing her, the woman suddenly opened her eyes!”
“""\Woowoowoo...Ah!1?”””

“The boy’s father screamed as if he had been electrocuted. He fell to the ground on his butt, and his
scalp was about to explode! ”

“’”0Oh ... Oh ... Wu ... Hu ... Hu Chi ...”” In an instant, the woman straightened her neck, raised her head,
and gasped for breath. She even coughed in between. ”

“However, she seemed to have no strength to cough. She panted heavily, as if she was on the verge of
death.”

wunn A h nnn

The boy’s mother was also scared out of her wits by this horrifying scene. She quickly carried her child
and ran outside!

“After running for a few meters, she remembered her husband and stopped. She turned around and
called out,””””Dad, dad, what are you doing! Quickly run! Quickly run!”””

“’"\What are you running for?”” However, the boy’s father had already recovered from the shock. He
staggered up from the ground and pointed at the woman at the entrance of the cave.””Can’t you tell?
She ... She was still alive! He’s alive! We have to save them, save them ...”” ”



“””Huchi ... Huchi ...”” Although the woman was still alive, her breathing was getting weaker and weaker.
Her eyes were droopy as if she was going to die soon ... ”

“The boy’s father wanted to go up and help, but he had no idea where to start. After a long while of
being at a loss, he took out his phone and dialed 120 ... ”

Chapter 2466: Chapter 2461-love at first sight

“At 10:40 A. M., The Kunyang police station was bustling with activity. ”
“Gao Facai wasn’t fighting alone. In addition to his assistant, he also brought several autopsy experts. ”
“One of them was Zhao Yu’s old acquaintance, Guo fengzhan, the forensic doctor. ”

“""| didn’t expect that we would meet again so soon after we parted ways in Manzhou!”” Dr. Guo saw
Zhao Yu and immediately went up to greet him.”

“""Hey, | was just saying that yesterday! “”It would be great if Guo could come,”” Zhao Yu said,
smiling.”” After all, you just got rid of the frozen corpse! ”

“"”| didn’t expect you to really come!”

nn

“"”It's fate!”” Zhao Yu said enthusiastically,
good meal!”””

you guys go ahead. When you’re done, I'll treat you to a

“After that, he turned around and opened his arms to hug Gao Facai. However, Gao Facai had expected
this and avoided him.”

“""Eh?"” Zhao Yu joked,””why are you hiding? You haven’t seen me for such a long time, don’t you miss
me?”” ”

“""Yes, yes, yes ...”” Gao Facai nodded perfunctorily, then pointed to the police building and said,””but
let’s get down to business first!”” ”

“""E * ck, it seems like I'm not even as good as a corpse for you to remember!”” Zhao Yu laughed at
himself, then asked Zhang Peipei to take the forensic doctors to the autopsy Center of the Kunyang
police station. ”

“For the sake of convenience, the mysterious female corpse had been moved here from Jing River
yesterday. ”

“’"Teachers, seniors,”” Zhang Peipei said as she led the way.””The body should have been frozen. When
we examined her yesterday, we found that her internal organs were still frozen, and water was
constantly oozing out of her body. ”

“’"I've adjusted the temperature of the cabinet, but there’s a temperature limit. I'm afraid it’s still

nnn

different from when we first found it ...
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“"”Ppeipei,”” Gao Facai said. He was a quick-tempered man. When he went upstairs, he started to wear
gloves. At the same time, he asked Zhang Peipei,””have you taken a temperature test?”” For a corpse
like this, the change in her body temperature is very important for the accuracy of the autopsy ...”” ”

“""Yes.”” Zhang Peipei hurriedly took out a report.””It’s all recorded on it. After coming to Kunyang, |
just arranged a VN Experiment and the extraction of degraded substances ...”” ”

“Listening to the forensic terms, Zhao Yu was gradually left behind. ”

“Miao Ying quietly came to Zhao Yu's side and whispered,””””Zhao Yu, do you know what it means for
Dr. Gao to be here?”””

“""1 know,”” Zhao Yu said without thinking.””Whether the mysterious female corpse has anything to do
with the livestream murder or not, we’ll be in charge of the case!”” ”

“""Yes, | don’t know if it's because the case is getting more and more difficult, or if we’re just unlucky!””
Miao Ying said,””this time, | have to split myself again
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“’"How is it?”” “”Which one do you choose?”” miss Miao asked quietly. ”

“””I'm the team leader, I'm in charge of all the cases!”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and pointed at the
forensic doctors.””But ... Since you were the one who came into contact with the female corpse first,
you'll be in charge of this!”” ”

“" Alright!”” Miao Ying immediately agreed,””after we find out his identity, you have to send some
people to help me!”””

“””No problem, you can choose!”” ”
“While the two of them were talking in a low voice, the crowd had arrived at the autopsy Center. ”

“Driven by his curiosity, Zhao Yu followed them into the autopsy room. It was the first time he saw the
mysterious female body. ”

“As she had just been taken out of the refrigerator, the female corpse was still emitting white steam. ”
“When the White gas dissipated slightly, he finally saw the female corpse’s appearance clearly. ”

Wow ...

“After seeing it, Zhao Yu suddenly had an indescribable feeling. ”

It was really ... Too beautiful!

“This woman had a head of neat black hair. Although her face was pale, her facial features were
exquisite and she was exceptionally beautiful. ”

“Her eyes were open, empty and without any life, but even so, it could still make people’s hearts beat
faster.”

How ... How did this happen?

How could there be such a corpse in this world?



This woman ... How beautiful must she have been when she was alive?
Could this be the legendary beauty that could cause the downfall of a city?

“However, after looking at her for a long time, Zhao Yu found that the woman had a strong scholarly
aura, combined with her dressing and the previous photo. ”

It felt like she was a scholar.

Or ... A teacher?

“If that was the case, then their previous theory of actors would be overturned? ”
And ... And ...

“Zhao Yu observed the female corpse carefully, and felt that something was wrong! ”

“This woman didn’t have any brows, cosmetic contacts, or fake eyelashes. She exuded a simple aura as if
she was a natural. No matter how he looked at her, she didn’t look like an actress or a live streamer ... ”

This ...
How could it be ... So strange?
Who the hell is this woman Yingluo?

“""Hey, Zhao Yu ...”” Miao Ying saw that Zhao Yu was too close to the body, so she quickly pulled him
back and asked in a low voice,””what are you doing? Don’t tell me it’s love at first sight?”” ”

IIIII

“""F * ck, what are you saying!”” Zhao Yu quickly took a step back and whispered,””didn’t you realize
that it’s not right with our previous guess? ”

nnn

“’"This woman, she’s really ...
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“At this time, Zhang Peipei was still explaining to Gao Facai and the others,””at that time, her clothes
were very sticky. If | wanted to do an autopsy, | would have to destroy her clothes, so | didn’t dare to do
it, for fear of destroying the information of the clothes.”” ”
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“’"And ... You see ...”” She pointed to the black leather shoes on the woman'’s feet and said,””although
the woman once floated in the water, her shoes did not fall off. They must have stuck together because
of the freezing ...”” ”

“’"There are frost spots ...”” Forensic Guo suddenly pointed at the palm of the female corpse and

said,””it means that she was frozen at a low temperature, and when she was frozen, her cells were still
active, so these frost spots formed ...”” ”

“’"You ...”"” Zhao Yu couldn’t help but ask,””you mean, she was frozen to death?”” ”
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“""| can’t be sure ...”” Guo fengzhan frowned,””this body is really strange!”” ”

“"Yes!”” Miao Ying said from behind Zhao Yu,"”we just saw the frozen corpse in Manzhou, but it’s
completely different from this one!”” ”



“””If he was frozen to death,”” Gao Facai said, standing in front of the body.””His body would have
curled up, and his face would have been twisted out of fear. He wouldn’t have looked like this ...”” ”
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“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu guessed,””was she drugged and then frozen to death? Will you?”” ”
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“””\We can’t know until we do an autopsy,”” Gao Facai said.””If the person was really drugged, then the
person must have frozen to death when the drug took effect. So, there must be some residue in the
blood, which can be detected!”” ”

“"”Gao,”” Guo fengzhan pointed at the dead body and said,””I’m afraid we have to make a plan before
we cut him!”””

“’"The body was floating in the water for so long before it was found and sent to the police station.
Then, there are still adhesion on the body. What does this mean?”” ”
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“’"Hmm ...”” Gao Facai nodded and said,””it means that she has been frozen for a long time!”” ”
Buzz Buzz ... Buzz Buzz ...
“Just then, Zhao Yu’s mobile phone vibrated. He took it out and saw that it was Zeng ke. ”

“He hurriedly went outside the autopsy room to answer the call. In the end, after he answered the call,
he suddenly trembled and cold air came out of his back! ”

nn

“’"Team leader, | found it. There was the word ‘fan’ on the sign, so it should be a Teacher’s College,
Zeng ke said, trembling.””Then, | went to Nanyun Teacher’s College, and ...”” ”

“"”In the end ...”” Zeng ke said, his voice trembling.””l found the building in the photo, but the building
was demolished the year we returned to great Australia!”” ”

Chapter 2467: The strange survivor

“In the Special Investigation Group’s temporary office, everyone looked nervous and in disbelief. ”

“””| didn’t tell you just now,”” Zhao Yu said excitedly.””When | saw the body just now, | felt a scholarly
aura. | didn’t expect it to really be a teacher.”””

“””Nanyun Teacher’s College ... Is he also a university teacher?”” ”
“’"0h, really? How come | don’t smell it?”” Miao Ying grinned and said,””| do smell a fishy smell!”” ”

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu spread his hands.””The fishy smell should be the unique smell of their autopsy
room, right? Isn’t it the smell of disinfectant?”” ”

“7” 1999 ..."”” Miao Ying shook her head and said,””Zhao Yu, don’t you think that there’s no way to
explain this? If the photo was taken in 1999, then how could the body be so young?”” ”

“’"No! It's definitely not 1999!”” Then, Zeng ke played the picture of the building on the big screen and
said,””don’t forget that the picture is black and white!”



“"”In 1999, Nanyun Teacher’s College demolished that building, but the way it looked when it was
demolished was different from the photos! ”
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So ... The age in which the photos were taken has to be even earlier ...”” Zeng ke said.””| have already
sent someone to enter the intranet of the southern Cloud Master Academy to look for relevant
information!”

nnn

“’"\Jery soon, we will be able to determine the age of the photo ...

“’"This ... This is even more inexplicable, right?”” Miao Ying furrowed her brows and said
suspiciously,””unless...The woman in the photo is not the female corpse, but the mother, or
grandmother?”””

“’"But ... Where are the clothes?”” “”Why are they wearing the same clothes?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”
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Miao Ying said.””This may seem strange, but there’s
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“""Zhao Yu, | know what you want to say,
another explanation, and that’s the freezing, right

“’"Hmm ... You know me best! “’But ...”” Zhao Yu was obviously not convinced. ”

“"Yup!”” Miao Ying said,””freezing is understandable, but if the female corpse is really the woman in
the photo, then ... How long has she been frozen? 20 years? 30 years? Or even ... 40 years?”” ”

“Zeng ke swallowed his saliva and asked,””do you mean that we have to talk to a certain Research
Agency?"" ”n

“’"This woman ... Is ... Is she from a scientific experiment decades ago?”” ”

“"” As for the frozen corpses ...”” Zhao Yu scratched his head and said,””we don’t know much about
them, but ... Think about the female corpses under the bridge in Manzhou. In just a short one or two
months, the bodies had shrunk and deformed, and some parts had turned into an ugly wax yellow, as if
they had been waxed ... ”
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“’”But ...”” He pointed at the big screen and said,
elastic. She doesn’t look like a frozen corpse at all ...

this woman is so lifelike, so young, and her skin is so

nnn

“"”Besides ...”” Zhao Yu spread out his hands.””How can you freeze a person for decades? Where are
you freezing? Isn’t this bullsh * t?”””
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“’”But ...”” Miao Ying said solemnly,””isn’t the seven stars hanging coffins more ridiculous than this? But
we ... We saw it with our own eyes! The bodies in the hanging coffins haven’t rotted in more than 30
year.S!IIII ”n

“’"That’s not what | mean. | mean, we’d better explain it as we can,”” Zhao Yu said in a tongue
twister.””For example, the woman in the photo was a photo of the female corpse’s mother when she
was young, and the female corpse was just imitating her mother, so she was wearing the same clothes
as in the photo!”””
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“’”Didn’t you say that you smelled the scent of books?”” Miao Ying asked,
come from?”””

where did the scholarly aura
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“’”Maybe ...”” Zhao Yu tried to explain,
teacher?”””

the female corpse inherited her mother’s skills and was also a
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“"Zeng ke,”” Miao Ying turned to Zeng ke and said,””we should send this photo to the southern Cloud
Teacher Academy and let the old teachers at the school identify it. Maybe they can find out the identity
of the deceased!”””

nnn

“’"Don’t worry!”” Zeng ke said,””I've already done that. There should be news soon ...

“""Team leader ...”” At this time, Wu Xiumin suddenly appeared in the office. As soon as she entered,
she gestured to the door and asked,””what’s wrong?”” Why was the entire police station talking about
the mysterious female corpse? ”

“"\What happened? Could it be ... The female corpse that floated over from the Jing River that you were
talking about last night?”” ”

AN “71t's a long story!”” Zeng ke sighed. ”

“So, everyone told Wu Xiumin about the female corpse. Wu Xiumin was surprised to hear that. She had
never heard of such a bizarre thing! ”

nn

“"If she really drifted from Jing River,”” Wu Xiumin suggested,””shouldn’t we start investigating from

the source?”

“""Check the ships that passed by. Since there were corpses, there must have been a process of
dumping them!”””

“"Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu clapped his hands and said,””did you see that? sis Wu is the professional one.
Our eyes were all on the body!”””
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“""I've already sent people to investigate,”” Miao Ying said.
very few criminal cases. The local police have already sent out all their manpower to investigate

Jing Jiang is a small place, and there are
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“"However, it’s very difficult,”” Miao Ying added.””The river is flowing, and we don’t know how long
the body has been floating in the water, so it’s difficult to judge the specific location and time of the
body disposall”” ”

“’"Must he have drifted over?”” Zhao Yu asked,””what if someone deliberately put the body by the
river?”””

“’"The local police are also investigating the area where the body was found!”” Miao Ying said,””but
according to the traces at the scene, the possibility of the body being washed ashore is higher! ”

“"”Also, the body was found near the ancient temple in Jing River. There were a lot of surveillance
cameras there,”” Miao Ying said.””The scene of the body was close to the parking lot. If someone
deliberately dumped the body, it would not be a wise choice!”””
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“"\What’s wrong?”” Wu Xiumin could tell that there was a problem, so she immediately asked,””are we
going to handle this case as well? It doesn’t seem to have anything to do with live streaming murder,
right?”” n
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“””The higher-ups haven’t given us any clear instructions yet,”” Miao Ying said.””But, since Gao Facai

|II” ”n

and the expert team are here, I’'m afraid that the case will be assigned to us
“”Hul”” Wu Xiumin sighed and said,””one live broadcast case is enough to give people a headache!”” ”

“*Oh, by the way,”” Zhao Yu suddenly remembered the task that he had assigned to Wu Xiumin, so he
asked,””sis Wu, did you find anything?”” ”

“”"Yes, | followed up on Xu youran’s case today and asked the travel agency involved. | did get some
new information. Xu youran is more complicated than we thought!”””

“"0Oh?”” Zhao Yu's eyes widened.””Tell me!”” ”

”""Alright !”II ”

nn

“In the end, Wu Xiumin only said one word,””okay.”” Another person ran into the office from outside. ”
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“””Team leader Zhao, team leader Zhao,”” it was the brigade leader, Shi Min. As soon as she came in,
she reported to Zhao Yu with a dry mouth,””Kangle ... Kangle has a new case!”””
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“””What?”” Zhao Yu suddenly stood up and asked nervously,
killed someone again?”””

are you saying that the live stream killer

nn

““”No... | don’t think it’s a live broadcast ...”” Captain Shi waved his hand and said,””we found two ... Um
... Two strange survivors in the Xiaoyao Mountain Scenic Area. Oh no, the trapped people, No... In any
case, we found two strange people!”””
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One of them is dead, and the other is in emergency treatment ...

Chapter 2468: Chapter 2463-strange cases

“’"You’re so thin that you don’t even look like a human anymore!”” In the office, Captain Shi was telling
Zhao Yu and the others about the latest case.””Only a skeleton was left. According to the discoverer, at
first glance, he even thought that it was not a human, but some strange animal! ”

“’” At that time, the two of them were motionless, and the discoverer thought they were dead!”

“"”But ... The woman suddenly raised her head and made a sound ...

Zhao Yu and the others listened carefully to Captain Shi’s story. Everyone was confused and felt that it
was a little hard to accept.

“""Strange, it’s really strange!”” Captain Shi said anxiously,””Xiaoyao mountain is more than 1300
meters above sea level. The cave where the electric box is located is about 1100 meters. ”

“"How did those two people get into the cave? ”
“””\What ... What did they encounter? ”
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“’"He’s not wearing any clothes, and he’s so skinny, like a monster ...



“””Could this be ... A lost trip?”” “”Is there a primeval forest near Xiaoyao mountain?”” Zeng ke guessed.

”

“””No, | didn “t!”” Captain Shi said,””to be honest, my hometown is Kangle. There are only mountain
villages and towns near Xiaoyao mountain. There are no uninhabited areas!”

“7”Xiaoyao mountain is a tourist attraction. There are people in front and behind the mountain. It’s so
strange for two people to appear out of nowhere!”” ”

“"”This case, although there were deaths ...”” Miao Ying pouted and said,””but, does it have anything to
do with the live broadcast case?”” ”

“””] don’t know!”” Captain Shi said,””we haven’t found the identity of those two people yet. The woman
is in a coma. We don’t know if she can survive this!”””

“He then added,””also, Kangle is a County, and there is no proper autopsy Center, so the bodies are
already on the way to Kunyang. Since we have an autopsy expert here, why don’t you let us know and
take a look at them together?”” ”

“””Hehe ... Hehe ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly laughed. His laughter was a little inappropriate, and it
immediately attracted everyone’s attention. ”

“””7hao Yu, what are you laughing at?”” Miao Ying asked seriously. ”

“"0h ... I'm fine, I'm fine!”” Zhao Yu waved his hand and said,””l just feel...That we were too lucky! He
had just arrived in Kunyang, and so many strange things had happened all of a sudden!”

“"”Live broadcast murder, female corpse by the river, and now two strange lost people. Team leader
Miao!”” Zhao Yu said playfully,””two cases can be divided, but how can we divide the three cases?”””

nn nns

Wu Xiumin said,””isn’t it too early to talk about the doppelganger? We haven’t found

III

“""Team leader,
the female corpse’s identity, and we don’t know who these two lost people are

“””Maybe they’re really just lost people?”” ”
Buzz buzz buzz ... Buzz buzz buzz ...
“As he spoke, Zhao Yu received a message on his phone. It was from Ding Lan.”

“"”Team leader, your little Nana has been missing you so much that she’s going crazy. She can either go
on a hunger strike or hit her head against the wall and commit suicide. We really can’t Hold on any
longer. Help us solve our urgent problem?”” ”

‘F*ck..

Here it comes again!

Zhao Yu wanted to put down his phone and ignore the message.
“But on second thought, that didn’t seem right. ”

“Now that | have three cases, it’s not a bad thing to have more people come, right? ”



“Thinking of this, he called Miao Ying to the side and discussed it with her.”

“’”I"'m not against it, but ...”” Miao Ying said worriedly.””Once she comes, she’ll definitely have to bring
a lot of colleagues with her. Won’t that be too much of a burden on resources? ”

L

“"\Ne’re already busy, do we still have to take care of her

“’"No!”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””didn’t you see? Even if little Nana didn’t come, secret
services still sent a lot of people to protect us!”

“"”|f she comes, we'll have less resources! ”

“""Also, | don’t feed idlers,”” Zhao Yu said.””This woman is quite something. Call her over, maybe she
can help. If she can ‘t, it won’t be too late to kick her out!”””

nn

“’"Hmm ... Alright!”” Miao Ying agreed,””then let’s talk to Ding Lan!”” | don’t object ... We are indeed

short of people ...”” ”
“’" Alright!”” Zhao Yu immediately sent Ding Lan a text message and asked them to send her over. ”

“Just as Zhao Yu and Miao Ying were discussing the matter, Captain Shi showed Zeng ke and the others
the photos taken at the scene of Xiaoyao mountain. ”

“""\Wow ... What ... What is this?”” After Zeng ke saw it, he suddenly exclaimed,””is this ... Is this still a
human?”””

“They had only heard about the man and woman who looked like skeletons in the photos. Now that
they had seen the real situation, it was even more shocking! ”

“’"That cave is a dead end, and there is an electric box for the scenic Area inside,”” Captain Shi
explained.””There is only one road that leads to the main road of the scenic Area. ”

“””In other words, as long as they crawled a few steps forward, they could have gone to the main road
to call for help, but they were stuck in the cave. If they had been discovered a few hours later, the
woman would not have survived!”””

“"”Are ... Are you locked inside?”” Zeng ke asked. ”

“’"No, | didn ‘t!"”” Captain Shi said,””when we found them, the door was left ajar! Besides, if they’re
really locked up inside, wouldn’t they ask for help?”” ”

nn

“"”S0,”” Zhao Yu guessed,””someone hid them there?”” ”

“’"From the main entrance to the distribution box, we need to walk 2200 steps! It’s already tiring
enough for one person to walk, do you need to carry two people?”” Captain Shi said,””of course, it’s
very close if we take the ropeway, but ... There are surveillance cameras there! ”

nnn

“’"The local police have been investigating, but there’s no news yet ...

nn

“"”|s the scenic Area open to the public?”” Zeng ke asked,
places?”" n

are there any surveillance cameras in other
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“”” A 4a grade scenic spot, of course it’s closed and charged!”” Captain Shi said,””there are surveillance

cameras at the entrance and on the main road. Some of them are damaged, but some people are still
investigating ...”” ”

“""Interesting ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Even if someone wanted to harm them, why did they have to spend so
much effort to transport them up the mountain?”

“”If you want to kill them, why don’t you find a place to bury them alive?”” ”
“"Yes!”” “"This seems even more inexplicable than the female corpse!”” Zeng ke said in surprise. ”

“””Team leader, | think that one strange thing might be a coincidence, but for two strange things to
happen at the same time, could there be any connection?”” ”

“’"Holy sh * t,”” Zhao Yu felt like he hadn’t said this in a long time. He muttered,””did | forget to check
the Almanac before coming to Nanyun? ”

“‘Or ... Is it because someone knows that this super great detective whose name is known throughout
the universe is coming to the southern Cloud, and is deliberately giving me a difficult question to test
me?l ”

“m M Captain Shi covered his face in embarrassment. ”

The team members were already used to it and completely treated it as air.

“"”Team leader, team leader ...”” At this time, Zeng ke received a message and hurriedly reported to
Zhao Yu.””"There’s news, there’s news!”” ”

“’"\We might have found the identity of the mysterious female corpse!”””

Chapter 2469: The smart female anchor

wunn

Someone recognized one of the people in the photo,”” Zeng ke said, pointing to the photo on the big
screen.””The man on the far left is called Zhong Qiulin, a famous Chinese scholar and writer in our
country. He was once the principal of Xinan University!”” ”

“""Zhong Qiulin?”” Captain Shi said,””it sounds familiar. | think ... He’s from Kunyang?”” ”

“""His ancestral home is Heyang Chengzhou,”” Zeng ke said.””But he has been teaching at Nanyun
Normal University for 18 years, so he is quite famous in Kunyang!”” ”

“””In that case ...”” Captain Shi said,””let’s contact this master of national studies and we’ll know who
the woman in the photo is, right?”” ”

“””He did, but when he was video-calling, there was an accident,”” Zeng ke said regretfully.””When the
old professor saw the photo, he had a heart attack and was sent to the hospital for emergency
treatment before he could say a word.”” ”

“”\What?”” Everyone was shocked. ”
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“’"The investigators in andu (where Xinan University is located) are still following up on this matter,
Zeng ke said.””l think they will have new information soon ...”” ”

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””he had a heart attack when he saw the photo. Could it be ...
That he was triggered?”” ”

nn

“"Zeng ke ...”” Miao Ying said.””Since we’ve found one, it shouldn’t be difficult to find the rest, right?
The other people in the photo should be teachers from the Nanyun Teacher Academy?”” ”

“*"I know,”” Zeng ke said quickly.””I’'ve already sent people to Nanyun Teacher’s College to look for
him!”” Just wait a little longer, just wait a little longer!”” ”

nn nn n

“"Zeng ke ...”” Zhao Yu suddenly realized something and said in a hurry,””show me the video.

ll””oh “.”ll ”n
“Zeng ke quickly typed on the keyboard, and a video soon appeared on the big screen.”
“In the middle of the picture was a spirited old man, the master of Chinese culture, Zhong Qiulin. ”

“The police who contacted him asked him through the video,””””Professor Zhong, we found an old
photo here. Can you help us identify the lady in the middle of the photo? who is she?”””

“’"0Oh?"”” The old professor pushed up his glasses and looked at the screen seriously. He soon saw the
old photo.”

“In the end, the old man’s expression froze at the first glance! ”

“Immediately after, his eyes were fixed on the center of the photo. His face twitched as if he had seen a
ghost. The blood on his face seemed to have been drained by something, and he instantly turned pale!”

“””She ... She ... She she she ...”” ”
“He said “’her”” a few times in a row, but he suddenly clutched his chest in pain and collapsed. ”

“On the side, whether it was Zhong Qiulin’s students or his family, they hurried forward to help him.
Someone even brought a pill for the old man to eat. The scene was in chaos. ”

“After that, the video was cut off.”

“’"There’s a problem!”” Zhao Yu looked at Wu Xiumin, then asked with a frown,””Wu Xiumin, what do
you think?"” ”

“’"Indeed ...”” Wu Xiumin said.””He was so excited just by looking at the photo. Maybe ... There’s
something wrong?”” ”

nn

“’"Phew ...”” Miao Ying took a deep breath and murmured,””the case hasn’t even officially started, but

it’s already full of suspense!”” ”

nnn

“"| really want to know what’s going on with the female corpse and the photo ...

“’"It's indeed a little strange,”” Zhao Yu said.””It doesn’t feel much different from the seven stars
hanging coffin!”



“’”However, although it is a bit messy, as an experienced Special Investigation Group leader and a super
detective famous in the universe, this accident can’t shake me!”
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“’”I'll sort it out for everyone!”” Zhao Yu pointed to the white board and said,
to Kunyang is to investigate the live stream murder case, right? ”

the purpose of our visit

“"”Although there’s a mysterious female corpse and two ... Um ... Two victims of unknown origins! ”
“””But we still have to figure out the central idea and know our main task, okay? ”

“""\We're here for the livestream murder case,”” Zhao Yu said.””So, no matter what Strange Case there
is, as long as it has nothing to do with the livestream case, we can’t be distracted! ”

“"Sis Wu ... Look ...”” He shrugged his shoulders.””You’re here to report the investigation of the
livestream murder case, right? ”

“””| haven’t heard your report yet!”” ”

“’"0h ...”"” Wu Xiumin suddenly remembered what she was here for, and said,””Xu youran is not a
simple person!”””

“’"She often got angry at those travel agencies and exposed the dark secrets of the tourism industry, as
well as the various traps and pits in the scenic spots. In fact, she had two purposes. ”

“""First, she talked about these pitfalls to attract the audience’s attention and increase her fan base! ”

“""Secondly, not all travel agencies and tourist attractions were scolded. Xu youran had secretly
received sponsorship from some travel agencies!”

“”"The travel agency that accepted the sponsorship would not only not be named by Xu youran, but
would also be praised by her ...”” ”

“’"Oh?"” Zhao Yu and Miao Ying looked at each other. This news was undoubtedly a bombshell! ”

“""I've asked the travel agencies that have been scammed by Xu youran, and they said that she is very
smart,”” Wu Xiumin said.””The scamming that she exposed is basically a half-truth, 50% true, and 50%
false!”””

“’"0h ...”” Captain Shi grinned and said,””this woman is indeed smart! It means that the things she
exposed, although exaggerated, were true, and the travel agency was forced to suffer in silence!”” ”

“’"Right!”” Wu Xiumin said,””I’ve asked the travel agencies that tried to Sue Xu youran!”

“” Although they had evidence to Sue Xu youran for slander and could have won the lawsuit, in the end,

|”

all of them, without exception, chose to settle the case out of court

“’"That’s because at least some of what Xu youran said was true! Once the case was filed, the travel
agency’s image would be greatly reduced or even worse, it would be a huge loss. ”

“””So, in the end, they could only choose to settle this out of court. Not only did they have to suffer, but
they also had to pay Xu youran a sum of money to keep their mouths shut!”””

nn;

“’"It can’t be?”” Zeng ke pursed his lips and asked,””is there such a thing

?” ”nn



“""|t can’t be helped,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Xu youran has a lot of fans, and with just a casual call, it can
bring a fatal impact to the car!”””

“””In their words, from travel agencies to tour guides, and even at various tourist attractions, no one
dared to offend this fairy!”” ”

nn

“"”S0 ...”” Zhao Yu creased his eyebrows and said,””there are many people who want to take revenge on

Xu youran!”””

“”"Xu youran is very careful,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Even if travel agencies and tour guides want to please
her, they can only send her gifts through the live broadcast room. She has never accepted bribes in
private, for fear that someone will catch her red-handed!”” ”

“*”1f that’s the case ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Let’s find out who was the one who suffered the most because

nn n

of Xu youran.

“’”| feel that this person either runs a travel agency or is a tourist guide. Because of Xu youran’s
underhanded methods, this person went bankrupt or lost his job ..."”” ”

unn

Only such a person would hate Xu youran to the core and kill her in a live broadcast!”” ”
“At that moment, Zeng ke received a phone call. ”

“’"0h ... What?”” Zeng ke held up his mobile phone and asked,””does master Zhong Qiulin’s wife know
the woman in the photo? Bai ... Bai Fengqi ... Her name is Bai Fengqi?”” ”

“’"Impossible!”” Unexpectedly, upon hearing this name, Captain Shi’s eyes widened and he said,””Bai
Fengqi is the president of Nanyun publishing house. He’s a man!”

“""My younger sister works at a publishing house. | know Bai Fengqi ... Mm ... ”

“"Well ...”” Suddenly, Captain Shi thought of something and suddenly shouted, his face showing an
expression as if he had seen a ghost.””Aiya! Aiya ... Don’t tell me ... It’s her!”””

Chapter 2470: Chapter 2465-missing person

“At first, everyone had recovered from the shock. However, as Captain Shi lost his composure in fear,
the office was once again shrouded in an indescribable strange atmosphere. ”

“""Bai Fengqi is a famous person in Kunyang. He has published many books and is also the president of
my sister works in a publishing

nn

Nanyun publishing house!”” Captain Shi introduced her to everyone,
house. | met her a few times for tea because of work needs!”

“’"My younger sister also often mentioned him to me. | actually forgot that Bai Fengqi’s wife had
disappeared many years ago! ”

“”"This person is very affectionate. He raised the child all by himself and never remarried in his life! In
many of his published works, it’s ... It’'s mentioned ...”” ”
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“""Yes, yes!”” At this time, Zeng ke had also hung up the phone and said to everyone,
Fenggi from the publishing house! ”

yes, it was Bai

“’”Master Zhong Qiulin’s wife recognized her from the photo. The woman in the photo is Bai Fengqi’s
wife, Su Li. Bai Fengqi is also in the photo, the second one from the right!”” ”

Su Li...

“Zhao Yu and the others looked at each other. Although they had found the identity of the woman in the
photo, there were more and more suspicious groups. ”

“”Mrs. Zhong said that Zhong Qiulin, Bai Fenggi, and Su Li were all colleagues at Nanyun Teacher’s
College. She had heard Zhong Qiulin talk about the past of Bai Fengqgi and his wife ... ”
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She also said that Su Li is really missing!”” ”
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“"”He’s missing?”” Zhao Yu asked,””when did she go missing

“""Mrs. Zhong can’t remember clearly,”” Zeng ke said.””1 just said that it might have been in the late
1980s! He disappeared ... Very suddenly ...”” ”

nnn

“""Yes, yes ...”"” Shi Min said,””if | remember correctly, it’s also from the 1980s. | ... | can check ...

“’"No need!”” Before Shi Min could finish her sentence, Zeng ke, who was sitting in front of the
computer, had already pulled up the missing person file and projected it on the big screen.”

“A black-and-white identification photo appeared on the missing person file. Although the woman in the
photo was more plain, everyone could tell at a glance that she looked exactly the same as the woman in
the photo and the mysterious female corpse! ”
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“*"1t's her!”” Shi Min swallowed her saliva, looked at the file below, and said,
4th of July, 1986. She went missing in the Panlong District ...”” ”

she went missing on the

“””Su ... Su ruohua ...”” Wu Xiumin asked after seeing the name.””Isn’t her name Su Li?”” Why is su
ruohua here?”””

“Everyone shook their heads in unison, still in deep shock. ”

nn;

“’"Husband Bai Fengqi, son Bai Xiaojun ...”” Miao Ying finished reading and mumbled,””it’s a son, but no
daughter!”””

“Zhao Yu understood what Miao Ying meant. Miao Ying suspected that the mysterious female corpse
might be Su Li or su ruohua’s daughter. However, the information showed that Su Li did not have a
daughter.”

“""| also know Bai Xiaojun,”” Shi Min said.””He’s the Vice President of the provincial writers ‘Association.
He’s also very famous in the province! ”

””l B

“’”No matter what, team leader Zhao,”” Shi Min excitedly requested, . I'll go and inform Bai Fengqi
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and his son!”” Let them take a look at the corpse first to confirm ...
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“””This joke ... Isn’t it a little too much?”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,
was probably only in her twenties. ”

the woman lying in the morgue

“””Do you really think ... She’s the missing female teacher, Su Li?”””

nn

“Miao Ying calculated for a moment, then looked at the big screen and said unnaturally,””Su ruohua was

born in 1956. If she was still alive, she should be 66 years old! This ...”” ”
“""Tsk, tsk ...”” Captain Shi was also speechless for a long time. ”

“""perhaps...There’s a scientific explanation for this?”” Zeng ke suddenly thought of something and said
to Zhao Yu and the others,””maybe, it’s similar to cui Lizhu?”””

“7”Cui Lizhu? Little pig, no, little cui?”” Zhao Yu repeated, frowning. ”

nn

“"Yup!”” Zeng ke said,””the world is full of strange things. At that time, didn’t you think that cui Lizhu
was Gege'’s daughter or close relative? ”

“’"But what happened in the end? We’re not related by blood, we just look alike!”” ”

“’”0h ..."”” Zeng ke’s words made Zhao Yu snap back to reality. ”

Yes ...

Were they all misled by that photo?

Although the photo was found on the body ... The body did not have to be the person in the photo.
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“’”Could it be ...”” Miao Ying guessed,
Li?”” Did you follow the photos?”” ”

that someone is looking for someone who looks exactly like Su

Thump ...

“Hearing Miao Ying’s words, Zhao Yu suddenly had goosebumps. ”
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“”"F * ck!”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were wide open as he said,””if Miaomiao is right, then the mysterious female
corpse case, will it ... Will it ..”” ”

“"" Ah? It can’t be, right?”” Shi Min had already understood what they meant. She immediately said in
disbelief,””you mean to say that it has something to do with Bai Fengqi and his son?”””
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“"Yup!”” Zeng ke clapped his hands and said,”” otherwise, how did you get that old photo?”” ”

“""It’s ... It's the White Phoenix?”” Shi Min trembled as she said,””is it that evil? His wife went missing,
and he’s looking for a woman who looks exactly like his wife ... This ...”” ”

“””Captain Shi,”” Zhao Yu said,””okay, give me the phone numbers of Bai Fenggi and his son. Let us
handle this matter!”””

“’”0h ... Oh ...”” Shi Min quickly unlocked his phone.””I'll ask my sister ...”” ”

“""Forget it,”” Zeng ke said, waving his hand in the distance.””No need, I've already found it!”” ”



“””Captain Shi,”” Zhao Yu said,””this matter can be serious or not. Given your relationship with the Bai
father and son, you must not let anything out!”” ”
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Oh, don’t worry about that, don’t worry! As the captain of the criminal investigation team, | have to
have this bit of professional ethics. Don’t worry!”” ”

“””By the way, there’s one more thing,”” Zhao Yu asked.””In 1986, shouldn’t you have color photos here
in Kunyang?”””

“7"Mm ... Yes, yes!”” Shi Min recalled for a moment.””l already had color photos when | was in
elementary school!”” ”

“’"That is to say ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the photo and said,””I’'m afraid this photo was taken even
earlier!”””

“""Yes,”” Shi Min said.””Before 1984, color photos were very rare, right?”” ”

nn

“’”|t doesn’t matter!”” Miao Ying said to Zhao Yu,
up or find Bai Fenggi, we will know when the photos were taken ...

as long as we wait for master Zhong Qiulin to wake
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“’Mm ... That’s true ...”” Zhao Yu thought about it seriously and was about to discuss the next step of
the plan with everyone.”

“However, to his surprise, Zeng ke’s phone rang. ”

“This time, after picking up the call, Zeng ke’s facial expression changed instantly. He became pale and
deformed, and his expression was extremely strange.”

”""What's Wrong?llll ”
”""What's Wrong?lnl ”

“When Zeng ke put down the phone, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying also realized that there was a new problem,
so they quickly asked him.”

“""Team leader, sister Miao ...”” Zeng ke swallowed his saliva.””It seems that Bai Fenggi and his son
have been ruled out of the suspect list before they have been investigated!”” ”

“’"The DNA can’t lie! The Missing Persons Unit found matching information from the database. It has
been confirmed that the mysterious female corpse is su ruohua, who disappeared 34 years ago!”” ”



